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Jason Hall

7365 Kirkwood Court N, Ste 320
Maple Grove, MM 55369

Office 763.315.5859

Mobile 612.670.0101

. THE HALLINSTITUTE. INC.

Fax 763.315.5860
ihaligahallingtitute. com
To: Nick Johnson From: Jason Hall
Phone: Date 10-27-17
Re:  ATT Temp Truck/Cow — Zoning cC: Patrick Wand, MOAIT

Development Application — Project
Information Cover Letter — 7900 24" Ave
South
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Hi Nick

Omn behalfl of AT&T Mobility, here is the information you requested:

1y Preject Information: One (1) ATT Temp Truck/Cow to be located in the 8E corner of *Pork Chop” parking
lot. The Truck will be deployed on MWov 15, 2017 and removed by Feb 10, 2018, The antennaltip of mast

will be 25t AGL.
2} Enclosed are the following:

Development Application

$130 check for fee

Aerial Property Map w/ Legal Description
Signed Drawing
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2 Photos of ATT Truck

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks again

Sincerely,

Jason Hall
612.670.0101

Metropolitan Airport Commission print out showing const height can go up te 30ft AGL in this area



